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l'f!iOR/JiDUM FOR: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Divisica of Licensing

FRO:i: Richard H. Vollaer, Director
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR SURVEY OF OIL FILLED TRidiSFORMERS
WITHIN BUILDINGS

I would like to compile infomation on the operating nuclear plants that
have oil filled transformers within buildings contcining safety and shutdorin
syst(..ds and whether the fire protection for these transfomers complies with
fiRC cuidelines delineated in Section D.l.h of Appendix A to ETP-ASB 9.S-1.
To cake such a compilation expediously I request that the Project f!anagers
conduct a telephone survey over the next two weeks to obtain answers to the
folle.dng questions:

1. Does the plant have oil-filled transformers within buildings containing
safety or shutdo.cn systens? Yes or No.

i
2. If yes, how many transfcmers and does the fire protection meet i:RC oulde-

~

line,s?
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; Richard H. Vollner, Director

Division of Engineering*

.

cc: U. Johnston
R. Tedesco
G. Lainas
T. t:ovak -a ,

V. Beharcya
S. Varga
T. Ippolito e

R. Clark |
J. Stoltz g

.

B. J. Youngblood :
A. Schwencer !

F. P.irEglia ,- '
:
#

f'/J. iiiller /
'

D. Crutchfield
T. Utnbach -- p '

,

R. Ferguson, jjO -/f ,

b I
i

CMEB:DE CliEB:DE AD:l'4QE:DE D:DE

RFerguson:ch VBenaroya UJohnston RVollmer 3/g '
i

-. -- - . . - , no an, no m, /
* #

.


